BOROMEUS AGIE B.G

+6281313167093

<u>boromeus.agie@gmail.com</u> <u>https://www.linkedin.com/in/boromeusagie</u>

SUMMARY

Experienced Back End Developer skilled in Laravel Framework.

SKILLS & ABILITIES

Language Proficiency

English, Indonesian (Native)

Back-end Technology

PHP (Laravel) as Back-end programming language. MySQL, PostgreSQL as Back-end database system

Front-end Technology

HTML, CSS, jQuery, React.js

Others

Ubuntu server with Apache and Nginx, AWS, Google Cloud API

EXPERIENCE

May 2023 - present	Mindimedia, Back End Developer
February 2022 - April 2023	Resync Digital, Back End Developer
January 2019 - January 2022	PT. Agra Nara Geospasial, Back End Developer
January 2016 – December 2018	Esrive Invitation, Web Developer
January 2011 – December 2015	Promobdg Digital Media, Web Developer

EDUCATION

2017 - 2022	Management Information System, STMIK LIKMI (Ungraduated)
2007 – 2009	Communication, Bandung, UNPAD (Ungraduated)
2003 – 2006	SMA Negeri 14 Bandung

PROJECTS

May 2023 -	Guirez
present	Guirez is a hotel booking engine system. My role in this project was to
present	code back-end system using Laravel Framework.
December	Bibbulmun Track
2022 - March	The purpose of this website application is to manage and connect
2023	trackers with volunteers. My role in this project was to code back-end
	system using Laravel Framework.
July 2022 -	MyPage (getmypage.com)
November	The purpose of this website application is to create a digital business
2022	card accessible anywhere. My role in this project was to code back-
	end system using Laravel Framework.
May 2022 -	SortMe
July 2022	The purpose of this website application is to manage and pay bills in
	one stop service. My role in this project was to code back-end system
	using Laravel Framework.
February	Diversiview
2022 - May	Diversiview is portfolio analysis and optimisation software for active
2022	investors. My role in this project was to code back-end system using
	Laravel Framework.
January 2020	Single Dashboard (SDB)
- January	Single Dashboard (SDB) from Bank Syariah Indonesia. The purpose of
2022	this website application is to make their transaction and operational
	data easier to maintain and generate its analytics report immediately.
	My role in this project was to code back-end system using Laravel
	Framework.
October 2019	Wholesale Alliance Information System (WAIS)
– December	Wholesale Alliance Information System (WAIS) from Bank Syariah
2019	Indonesia. The purpose of this website application is to make their
	transaction and operational data easier to maintain and generate its
	analytics report immediately. My role in this project was to code
	back-end system using Laravel Framework.
January 2019	System Information Government and Institutional (SIGI)
– September	System Information Government and Institutional (SIGI) from
2019	Bank Mandiri. The purpose of this website application is to
	· · ·
	make their transaction and operational data easier to maintain
	and generate its analytics report immediately. My role in this
	project was to code back-end system using Laravel Framework.

January 2016 – December 2018	Esrive Invitation Make landing page and wedding invitation system for Esrive Invitation
January 2011 – December 2015	Promobdg Make and maintain landing page and blog system for Promobdg